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Mike Kuo

From: rick@etc.org.tw
Sent: November06日2003年Thursday 1:24  AM
To: Mike Kuo
Subject: Re: Ambicom Technology FCC ID:RK3-USBBT03, AN03T3385

Diagram.pdf ID Label.pdf User Manual.pdf

Dear Mike,

Attached please find Internal Photo and revised User Manual & ID Label, this
is a top urgent project, we wish we can get the certificate tomorrow. Thank
you
in advance!

Best regards,
Rick Hu

----- Original Message -----
From: "Mike Kuo" <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>
To: <rick@etc.org.tw>
Sent: Thursday, November 06, 2003 10:35 AM
Subject: Ambicom Technology FCC ID:RK3-USBBT03, AN03T3385

> Question #1: Please provide additional internal photo by removing the
metal
> plate.
>
> Question #2: This USB BT transceiver is only considered as PC peripheral
> device.  The proposed FCC ID label format does not include FCC DoC
labeling
> requirement.  Please provide revised FCC ID label with FCC ID number and
FCC
> DoC labeling requirement.
>
> Question #3: Please provide FCC DoC statement to indicate that this device
> comply with FCC Part 15 Subpart B as PC peripheral devices.
>
> Best Regards
>
> Mike Kuo
> Compliance Certification Services
> 561F Monterey Road
> Morgan Hill CA 95037
> Tel: (408)463-0885 x: 105
> Fax: (408)463-0888
> http://www.ccsemc.com
>
>


